



MEMORANDUM

FROM: City Engineer
DEPT: Engineering
TO: City Manager
DATE: 10/16/25
RE: 10/21/25 Council Meeting

SUBJECT: Extend Public Fishing Pier Length from 700 feet to 1,546 feet

BACKGROUND: The public fishing pier remains one of the City's top attractions. It has come to staff's attention that the Navarre Beach Fishing Pier (1,545 feet long) is the longest public pier on the Gulf. Staff proposes to extend the length of the Venice pier from 700 feet to 1,546 feet (one foot longer than the Navarre Beach Fishing Pier) in order to claim the title of "longest fishing pier on the Gulf" and attract extra tourists to the City.

REQUESTED ACTION: Approve the extension of the public fishing pier length from 700 feet to 1,546 feet.

Yes N/A

☒	☐	City Attorney Reviewed/Approval
☒	☐	Risk Management Review
☒	☐	Finance Department Review/Approval
☒	☐	Funds Availability (account number): 001-0930-572.46-00